



Why Politic ?

“As a former representative of Central Asia with experience and volunteering highlights worldwide, gained diplomatic experience, legal counselling for foreign investments in Turkey and CIS, currently living and volunteering as a local politician in Germany is highly motivated for achievement of internationally recognized sustainable development goals,”

Nila (Nilufar) Kayumova

International relations and
global economy specialist

Dear Visitors,

after a long time of working and living abroad, I return to Germany with an approach to live with my family here in Detmold. As an international relations specialist with experience highlights in volunteering worldwide, since last local elections in 2020, I am engaged as a local woman politician in the Integration Council of Detmold city. I am highly motivated to take the opportunity to support the rights and needs of newly arriving asylum-seekers in Germany. Besides labour market participation and cultural participation, political participation is crucial to social life.

Always interested in interdisciplinary exchange, I gained cross-cultural experience in diplomatic areas and legal counselling for foreign investors and NGOs. During my studies, work and volunteering worldwide, I analysed political decisions with its influences on the environment, economic crises, and global conflicts caused migration as well. For me is important to analyse how to prevent and avoid the potential negative impacts on sustainable development prospects via collecting qualitative and quantitative evidence, to contribute to relevant economic, social and environmental goals, including international commitments and international developments co-operation objectives – and that motivates me enormously. Here, I can provide valuable input to the preparation of research reports and publications in the field of international relations with a focus on the behaviour of global actors in the Asian region, and the evaluation of global transformations in world politics together with the Institute for World Society Studies at the University of Bielefeld. As a self-reliant researcher, I see my enthusiasm and my strength in international expertise, and intercultural relations, to focus the audiences and media resources on measures to protect the human rights of every generation for a sustainable future in the interconnected world.

With regards,

Nila Kayumova

Profile

Date & Place of birth: 29/08/1978, Tashkent
Nationality: German
Marital status: Married, three children (2006, 2008, 2017)
Life experience: Uzbekistan, Russia, Turkey, United Kingdom & Germany

Competences

International Relations & Intercultural Competence

Strong Self-Drive: Analytical & Critical Thinking Skills, Research & Reading comprehension, Curiosity & Openness To Change

Social Competencies: Strong Interpersonal Communication Skills, Conflict Resolution Skills, Responsible & Resilient

Project Management: Design Thinking, Ability To Innovate, Time Management & Agility

Change Management: Digital Mindset, Commitment

Marketing: PR Management, Digital Marketing

Digital: E-Business, Web Design, SEO, MS 365

Language Competence: German, English, Russian, Turkish, Uzbek

Education

09/2002 – 06/2005 Diplomatic Academy, Moscow
Thesis: The Shanghai Cooperation Organisation as an instrument of multidisciplinary collaboration
Degree: **International Relations Specialist**

09/1997 – 05/2001 University of international economic relations, Moscow
Thesis: World mineral resource potential
Degree: **Global Economy Expert**

09/1997 – 01/2001 Law College, Tashkent
Thesis: Consular & legal support of the rights of citizens of Uzbekistan abroad
Degree: **Lawyer**

Further education

2022 **Personal Coaching for Executives**
Network Lippe NPO in Detmold

2022 **Rhetoric for Politicians**
Friedrich Ebert Foundation in Dortmund

2022 **Agile Project Management for “High Potentials”**
Network Lippe NPO in Detmold

2022 **Fundamentals of Social Work**
Social Academy in Dortmund

Nila (Nilufar) Kayumova

International Relations Specialist

2012	Global Energy Policy , Kings College London University of London
2012	e-Commerce “The Online-Entrepreneurship” Kings College London, University of London
2006	German for Academicians , DSH-3 (C1) University of Bielefeld
1997	Fashion Design House of Fashion, Tashkent

Experience Highlights

02/2021 – today	State Integration Council of North Rhine-Westphalia, Düsseldorf Delegates member, Member of Women Council
05/2020 – today	Integration Council, Detmold 1st Deputy Chair Representing the interests, strengthening the political participation of women and children with international family backgrounds
05/2020 – 09/2020	Local elections in NRW, Detmold Local Politician
04/2017 – 04/2020	Maternity leave for a third child
03/2011 – 04/2017	International law firm "KILIC & Partners", Istanbul Legal Counsel in relation with Central Asian region
07/2006 – 03/2011	Maternity leave for first and second children
10/2004 – 09/2005	Law Firm “Universal Praxis”, St. Petersburg Branch manager
09/1998 – 09/2004	Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan in Moscow International relations specialist
03/1997 – 08/1998	ABB, German Uzbek JV, in Tashkent Translator & Assistant to the managing director

Interests

Reading, web design, floristics, swimming



Volunteering Worldwide

02/2021 – today	Committee of the State Integration Council of North Rhine-Westphalia, Düsseldorf Deputy delegate, Member of Women Council
09/2020 – today	Integration Council, Detmold 1st Deputy Chair <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Project management for "Jugend Art-Cafe" for youth with Citizens' Foundation Detmold (2023)▪ Project management for "German Speaking & Rhetoric" for refugee children and youth from Ukraine, Afghanistan, and Syria in collaboration with German Red Cross & Citizens' Foundation in the Lippe district (2022-2023)▪ Organisation & Support for "Women for sustainability & diversity in the Fast Fashion industry", Workshop on International Women's Day, the Lippe district (2022)▪ Organisation & support for "Psychosocial seminars in Covid-19 pandemic" for all families with children in the Lippe district (2020-2023)▪ Project management for "Connected with ...in Detmold" for refugee families with children from Ukraine, Afghanistan, and Syria in collaboration with the German Red Cross in the Lippe district (2022)▪ Collaboration with Network Lippe NPO & Support of project "Labour market integration & Digital competence" for women with children with international backgrounds in Detmold (2022)▪ Project management for "Intercultural competence & dialogue" for all women with & without international background in Migrant Self-Organizations▪ Project management for "Literature Circle" for preschool children to promote reading in English & German▪ Project management for web design "Interactive platform for dialogue & exchange of experiences" for Migrant Self-Organizations in Germany (2021-2023)
2020 – today	Collaboration with the local offices of the Green Party in Detmold
2019	Member of the Association for the Promotion of the Landestheater e.V. "Theater Freunde" , Detmold
2019	Member of the support Association "Christian Dietrich Grabbe-Gymnasium" e.V. , Detmold
2009	Member of the Board of the Association for Education, Culture & Cooperation of CIS & Turkey in Istanbul: <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ PR & Protocol of the project "Imperial Ball" for supporting single mothers and education of children from CIS countries in Turkey with the financial support of leading companies in the energy sector in Turkey▪ PR & Protocol of the project "International Women's Day" for supporting single mothers from CIS countries, with the support of Chopard in Turkey

Nila (Nilufar) Kayumova

International Relations Specialist

2003

PR management at the **Foundation for Culture & Art of Uzbekistan** in CIS:

- PR for the project "**Orient Art Gallery**" by Uzbek Artists
- PR for the project „**Intercultural Dialogue**" Uzbek Film & Theatre Festival Weeks
- PR for the project "**Ethno-Fashion**" - Fashion Weeks of Uzbek fashion-designers in CIS

2001

Member of the Board of **Foreign Students Association in CIS**:

- Project management "**Be Interactive**" - web presence of students from Uzbekistan
- Project management "**Young Voice**" – tours of young musicians from Uzbekistan in CIS

Detmold, August 16th, 2023